

ASSOCIATED STUDENT GOVERNMENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES Thursday, February 11, 2010 • 1:00 PM • Campus Center 139

1. CALL TO ORDER @ 1:14

- 1.1. Roll Call:
 - 1.1.1. President Alexander (P), Vice President Castillo-Torres (P), Exec. Asst. Alexander (P)
 - 1.1.2. Directors: Alcaraz (A), Davis (P), Hernandez (P), Henry (T 1:18PM), Sanchez (P)
 - 1.1.3. Student Trustee: Buckner (P Call-in)
 - 1.1.4. Advisor: Bell (P)
- 1.2. Approval of the Agenda
 - 1.2.1. Approved by consensus with amendments
- 1.3. Approval of the Minutes
 - 1.3.1. December 3, 2009 approved by consensus
 - 1.3.2. February 4, 2010 approved by consensus
- 2. Public Comment: (This time is reserved for members of the public to address the board on any item. A time limit of two minutes per person, ten minutes per topic will be strictly enforced by a two-thirds majority vote.)
 - 2.1. Josh from Campus Crusade for Christ Club, putting together a play. Would like to have participation for Wolverine talent show. Getting the community involved. Would serve to help boost the morale on campus. Registration booth may be good since high school students may be bussed here.
- **3. Discussion:** (Each person will be allowed to speak on each item a maximum of two times. There is a two minute time limit for each time. This ensures timeliness to all participating. In the interest of time, please try not to repeat what has already been said.)
 - 3.1. Discussion of participating in a voter drive sponsored by CSEA (Denise Evans, Labor Relations Representative).
 - 3.1.1. Miss Evans and Jack Shepherd spoke on electing representatives that will be a positive representation. Mr. Shepherd spoke on personal issues of his memories of Valley College. Would like to partner with Valley AS to have a voter registration drive here on the SBVC campus.
 - 3.1.2. Fees of the institutions have raised by about 30% according to Mr. Shepherd. With the budget crisis they will most likely continue to increase fees for higher education in CA. According to Mr. Shepherd, the only way to decide on this is at the ballot box.
 - 3.1.3. Concerns with whether it will be a one day only event or a many day event.

 Mr. Shepherd's opinion was that it will most likely be a many day event.
 - 3.1.4. Director Henry took a Point of Personal Privilege @ 1:28 PM
 - 3.2. Discussion of Environmental Presentation (M. Hernandez).
 - 3.2.1. Miss Hernandez presented a slide show on recycling, reducing, and reusing and how to be more green in the office of Student Life.



ASSOCIATED STUDENT GOVERNMENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES Thursday, February 11, 2010 • 1:00 PM • Campus Center 139

- 3.2.2. President Alexander suggested that we start doing a slide show for our next meeting in order to save on paper and that the reports need to be in to Vice-President Castillo-Torres by Tuesday.
- 3.3. Discussion of "Ask an Administrator" event (Bell).
 - 3.3.1. This is an event where the students are able to come and ask their administrators any questions that they may have for them. This event will be held on March 4, 2010 from 1PM 2PM.
 - 3.3.2. There will not be a ASG meeting on March 4, 2010, but all ASG members are to be here at this event, it is mandatory.
- 3.4. Discussion of proposed fee change to the ASG Discount Sticker (Bell).
 - 3.4.1. President Alexander spoke to the BOD about NOT adding more of a charge for the Student Discount Sticker. President Alexander was highly against raising the fee.
 - 3.4.2. Student Trustee Buckner spoke on making sure that if anyone on the BOD hears anything that is not correct that you DO correct them and let them know that the fee has not changed and that it is just a proposed increase.
 - 3.4.3. Vice-President Bell agreed with Student Trustee Buckner.
 - 3.4.4. Student Trustee Buckner also disagrees with this fee increase. Any revenue that we receive here at SBVC would be much more than what Crafton will have.
- 3.5. Discussion of proposed fee change to Parking Permit Fees (Bell).
 - 3.5.1. President Alexander wanted to know if there had been anything discussed about the ed code for the fee for the fee going up with the people who are on financial aid.
 - 3.5.2. Student Trustee Buckner suggested that the BOD write something up that can be taken back to District Assembly on our stance on this fee increase.
- 3.6. Discussion of any proposed fee changes not already discussed (Bell).
 - 3.6.1. Nobody had anything further to discuss about the fee increases.
 - 3.6.2. Vice-President Castillo-Torres asked the BOD to let President Alexander know what kind, if any questions there are that President Alexander can ask to the District Assembly.
- 3.7. Discussion of attending Annual Spring Conference on Student Leadership on April 8-11, 2010 in Atlanta, Georgia (R. Alexander).
 - 3.7.1. Tabled until next week.
- **4. Action:** (Each person will be allowed to speak on each item a maximum of two times. There is a two minute time limit for each time. This ensures timeliness to all participating. In the interest of time, please try not to repeat what has already been said.)
 - 4.1. Approval of participating in a voter drive sponsored by CSEA (Denise Evans, Labor Relations Representative).
 - 4.1.1. President Alexander felt that the BOD should wait to approve.



ASSOCIATED STUDENT GOVERNMENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES Thursday, February 11, 2010 • 1:00 PM • Campus Center 139

- 4.1.2. Student Trustee Buckner disagreed with President Alexander and felt that this should be approved and then vote on anything else at a later time.
- 4.1.3. Moved to approve by Director Davis, seconded, motion passed (3-0-0)
- 5. Reports: 2 minutes each (oral), submit written report
 - 5.1. President Alexander Submitted written report
 - 5.1.1. College Council
 - 5.1.2. Program Review
 - 5.1.3. District Assembly
 - 5.2. Vice President Castillo-Torres Submitted written report
 - 5.2.1. Classified Senate
 - 5.3. Executive Assistant Alexander No report
 - 5.4. Advisor Bell No report
 - 5.5. Directors:
 - 5.5.1. Alcaraz: Student Center Affairs Absent
 - 5.5.1.1. Enrollment Management Committee
 - 5.5.2. Davis: Student Organizations Club Rush turned out good. Needs help for Club Wars. Sarah setting up a table to get students to sign petition.
 - 5.5.2.1. I.C.C
 - 5.5.2.2. Campus Life Advisory Committee
 - 5.5.3. Hernandez: Legislative Affairs Publicity for March in March.
 - 5.5.3.1. SSCCC Region IV
 - 5.5.4. Henry: Student Support Services Absent
 - 5.5.5. Sanchez: Finance Submitted written report
 - 5.6. Student Trustee: Buckner Board Meeting tonight @ 5 PM would like others to show up.
- **6. Public Comment:** (This time is reserved for members of the public to address the board on any item. A time limit of two minutes per person, ten minutes per topic will be strictly enforced by a two-thirds majority vote.)
 - 6.1. None

7. Announcements

- 7.1. Next Meeting: February 18, 2010 in CC139 at 1:00PM.
- 7.2. President Alexander forwarding times to everyone for instructors.
- 8. Adjournment
 - 8.1. Moved to Adjourn by Director Davis, seconded, motion passed (3-0-0)
 - 8.2. Meeting Adjourned @ 2:09 PM